Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX

BEETRAE it e o e O . et o e e B o TS S e e

From: Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Douglas, Marc SG:EX; Garfinkel, Gabe SG:EX; Bill, Karen F SG:EX

Cc: Jones, Angela M SG:EX; Vermaning, Tiny SG:EX; Hoskins, Jeannie SG:EX; Dahlke, Cindy
LDB.EX

Subject: 470012 - SG Information BN re Exel proposal for a P3 take over of the LDB's distribution
system

Attachments: 470012 - BN re Exel proposal for a P3.pdf

The attached Briefing Note has been approved by Brent Merchant, Acting Deputy Solicitor General, and is for Minister
Bond’s meeting with the Mr. Scott Lyons on Thursday, August 25, 2011 at 11:30 am.

The briefing note has also been added to the Sharepoint site under the meeting materials tab. Thank you, Kathy

Kathy Cornett

Senior Execulive Administrative Assistant
Cffice of the Deputy Solicitor General
Ministry of Public Safely and Solicitor General
Phone: 250 387-5362 Fax: 250 387-6224
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Cliff: 470012
Date: August 12, 2011

MINISTRY OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND SOLICITOR GENERAL
LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH
BRIEFING NOTE

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Shirley Bond, Solicitor General
FOR INFORMATION
ISSUE:

Exel proposal for a P3 to take over of the Liquor Distribution Branch'’s distribution
system.

BACKGROUND:

The Liquor Distribution Branch (LDB) has two warehouses, one in Vancouver and the
other in Kamloops, that supply government liquor stores and a proportion of private
sector retailers and licensees. These warehouses store and distribute all spirit
products, all imported wine products and a proportion of beer and British Columbia wine
products. Breweries or their agents and British Columbia wineries are able to distribute
their own products.

Current LDB distribution policy requires agents of imported products to store their
products in private “agent stocking program” (ASP) warehouses upon entry o the
province and these warehouses supply the LDB’s two warehouses (the policy was
implemented in the 1980s to limit the amount of inventory that the LDB has to store and
own). ContainerWorld is the largest of these ASP warehouses and has made
significant investments in the storage of imported products.

Exel is a large North American logistics (distribution) company that provides distribution
services to many organizations. Exel is a subsidiary of the German company, Deutsche
Post DHL, the world’s largest logistics company. Exel has had a contract with the
Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (AGLC) since 1993 to operate that province's
primary liguor distribution system.

For a number of years, Exel has proposed to take over the LDB's distribution system.
Exel claims that they could operate the LDB’s distribution system more efficiently and
could free up government money tied up in LDB warehouse properties and LDB-owned
inventory. Exel has recently proposed an arrangement to manage the LDB's
distribution under a P3 contract that would include the following key elements:

s.13,s.17
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s.13,s.17

DISCUSSION:

Key issues related to Exel's proposal are as follows:

s.13,s.17
Prepared by: Approved by:
Gord Hall Jay Chambers
Director, Corporate Policy General Manager
Liquor Distribution Branch Liquor Distribution Branch
604 252-3035 804 252-3021




Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX

From: Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Cornett, Kathy M SG.EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note re SG Meeting August 25 with Exel Logistics - 470012
Attachments: 2011-08-12_BNI-SG_Exel P3_Proposal_470012.doc

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Kathy,

Here's a corrected BN -- we missed putting Jay's name in the "Approved by:" box |

| re-imported it in Cliff also. My apologies!!

Ciﬂd 'y

From: Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 9:35 AM

To: Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX

Cc: Hoskins, Jeannie SG:EX; Chambers, Jay LDB:EX; Ayers, Karen J SG:EX; Bissoondatt, Roger LDB:EX; Hall, Gord
LDB:EX; Mackintosh, Michele LDB:EX

Subject: RE: Briefing Note re SG Meeting August 25 with Exel Logistics - 470012
Sensitivity: Confidential

Thank you Cindy. Kathy

From: Dahike, Cindy LDB:EX
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 8:49 AM
To: Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX

Ce: Hoskins, Jeannie SG:EX; Chambers, Jay LDB:EX; Ayers, Karen ) SG:EX; Bissoondatt, Roger LDB:EX; Hall, Gord
LDB:EX; Mackintosh, Michele LDB:EX

Subject: Briefing Note re SG Meeting August 25 with Exel Logistics - 470012

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Kathy,

Attached is a briefing note for information for Minister Bond for the meeting on August 25, 2011, with
Exel Logistics. Roger Bissoondatt will be attending this meeting on Jay's behalf.

Jay Chambers has approved ihis briefing note.

Thanks!

Cf’nd Y D ahlke

Executive Administrative Assistant
General Manager's Office] BC Liquor Distribution Branch
2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver BC VM 375
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Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX

From: Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 8:43 AM

To: Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX

Cc: Hoskins, Jeannie SG.EX; Chambers, Jay LDB:EX; Ayers, Karen J SG:EX; Bissoondatt,
Roger LDB:EX; Hall, Gord LDB:EX; Mackintosh, Michele LDB:EX

Subject: Briefing Note re SG Meeting August 25 with Exel Logistics - 470012

Attachments: 2011-08-12_BNI-SG_Exel_P3_Proposal_470012.doc

Impaortance: High

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

Jay Chambers has approved this briefing note.

Thanks!

Cimiy Dr:ﬁ’ﬂk‘e

Executive Administrative Assistant

General Manager's Office| BC Liguor Distribution Branch
2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver BC V5M 375

Phone: 604-252-3021 | Fax: 604-252-3026
www.bcliquorstores.com

% * THINK GREEN; Do you reatly need to print this e-mait?
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i L

' Vermanlng. Tiny SG:EX

" From:. . Minlster, GSGD CSCD:EX y
Sent; Tuesday, June 14, 2011 3:41 PM -
"To:, . Minister, SG 5G:EX -
Subject: W. Liquor Disiribution P8 Prgject
: Aftachments: Liquor Diatribution P3 Projant.doex
Here is one for you guys
Kyle Marsh
- Adminlstrative Assistant -

. - tothe Honourahle Ida Chong ;
" Minlster of Community, Sport & Cultural Develepinent
Phone: (250) 387-2283 .
* Faxt  (250) 387-4312

- . This'e-mail transmission Is intended solely-for the Individua) or antity to whom it Is ad;!ressed and Is Eopﬂdénﬂal In

nature. Please be advised that any distribution, reproduction or other iise'of this document by anyone other than the
addressee Is strictly prokibited, If you isve recelved this cafmminication In ettor, please notify us immediately. Thank

you for your assistance,

LLLRNTY

From: Scott Lyons [mailtesScort L

" Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:09 PM . -
To: Minlster, CSCDCSCDiEX .~ )
Coiimmmmmmmn 5.22 u

. Subject: (iquer DI

. - Justio foiluw-ﬁb on dur-disgussion on Wednesday., Hereisaons pﬁgs’r (two-sided]) that describes our propoéal.for ap3 -
withr the BCLDB, | - o A ‘

. - We would appreciate your thoughts on whether wa are on the right track o wrong track, as we are qulte excited to Get
this P3 project up an running. . - . . . . T

" " We'had 8 very good mesling with Tony on Thureday, ;i‘l?ank-yau for‘aet_ﬂng Itup.

" Cheers,

-ScottLyons ) - o ' _
Vice President Business Development . p— ’]v E
- 80 Matheson Blvd. West, Suite 141 g TS . ’ AND SOLICITOR GENERAL
Missiseauga; Ontarlo . - - e )
LER 3dRS : . < b JUNI15 200 -
" Canada, _ _ i ‘ . e .
. relenhone: 605 AR N . e REFER 1O MAIL REGISTRY . - |
. (iEbhone: 905 368, ' R - {omer’  dig233 . - |
Mobﬂe:g e " [ChmTRERY -~ REPLYDIREGTLY ]| .
. . X . . . .. {CATINEuE #RE 1 INFORMATION T
. Mﬂm o oo F . . Y‘M q535$1 C .' .
L1
Page 6
EGM-2012-00115




-~

";mpbrtant Email Enfo:mation

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally

priv1leged
"It ie intended aolely for the addressee ‘Access to this email by anyone

elge
iz unauthorized. If you are not the intended reclpment, any disclosure,

COleng', : ’
- distribution or any action takén or omitted to be taken in reliance on 1,

is pZohiblted and may be unlawful If you are not the intended addressee

pleage
contact the sender and digpose of this a-mail.
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Page 8 redacted for the following reason:
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Dahike, Cindy LDB:EX

From: " Comett, Kathy M SG:EX

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 4:55 PM

Ta: Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX : :
Subject: Aug 25 Meeting Request Scott Lyons Exel Logistice

Hi Cindy, the minister wilt be meeting with Scott Lyons, Vice President Business Development, Exel Americas, Retail on Aug 25
at 11:30 am for 45 minutes, A pre-brief has been scheduled for 30 minutes gt 11:00 am. Both meetings are being held at
Suite 730, 999 Canada Place, Fernie Room. '

Angela Jones has asked that staff attend both meetings and a briefing note has been requested. The purpose of the n’ieeting is
to discuss the future direction of the BCLUB supply chain operations in the Province. "Exel is proposing . P3 partnership to
build, finance and oparate a world-class distribution system for the long-term benefit of government, industry, and consumers.

Angela has asked that we prox;ide thelr office with the BN one week prior to the meetings. Thank you, Kathy

" From: Jones, Angela M SG:EX
- Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011? 3:49PM .

To: 'Scott Lyons' - : . )
Cc: Douglas, Marc se:x; I G2a i comet, Kathy M SGIEX
Subject: RE: Meeting Requ yons Exeal stics .
. Thank you for your email. ‘ 7 :
As discussed, we have sécured August 25", 2011, for your meeting with the Honourable Shirley Bond; it will be held at -
11:30am in suite 730, 959 Canada Place, the Fernie Room. Please let me know if there will be other attendees as soon as

possible as this is required for Security.

Regards, -

4

From: Scott Lyons [rnailte:Scott.Lyors@exel.com]
* Seat: Thursday, July 21, 2011 1:22 PM

To: Jones, Angela M SGEX_ - -
Ce: Douglas, Marc SG:EX; |0 B sze -
Subject: RE: Meeting Requ yons el Logistics

As per your suggestion yesterday afternoor;. 1 wanted 10 request a meeting with the Solicitor General on August 25th. |
understand that you need to discuss with the Minister before you can schedule our appointment, but we would greaily appreciate
seguring this date. ’ . .

1]

Thank-you,

Scol Lyons )
Vice President Business Development

. Exel Americas, Retail ~ )
50 Matheson Blvd, West, Suite 111

Mississaliga, Ontario :

L5R 3R3

- Canada .

Page 10
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Telephone: 905 3667691
vosier [ aga 11

www._exel.com
“Jores, Angein M SG:EX" <AngelaM.Jones@govbo.cas - 6 “Scott Lyons@exel.com™ <ScottLyans@exel.com

| O705{2011 12:41 PM : Subject AES; Meefing Request Saait Lyons Exel Logistics - -
M. Lyans, )

In ;;repa ration of booking a meetiné with the Sollcitor General, do you have dates in mind or would-your availability be flexible?

Reg:c!rds,
Angela M. Jones
Administrative Coordinater
Minister's Office
Ministry of Public Safety
.- and Solicitor General -

"Rm. 346, Legislative Buildings
Victoria BC V8V 1X4
Direct:
Mzin: [250) 356-7717
Fx: (250) 356-8270 )
Email: Angela.M.Jones@gov.be.ca

+

_From: Douglas, Marc SGiEX
Sent; Tuesday, July 5, 2011 9:35 AM

_Tot 'Scolf Lyons' o '
Ce: S22 Jores, Angela M SG:EX
Subject! RE; Meeting Request Scott Lyans Exel Logistics

Thanks Scott

" thave cC'd Angelain our'ofﬁc;: who will work with you tofinda date and time.
Thanks,

-m

. From: Scott Lyons [malilto:Scott.Lyons@exél.com]
Sent; Monday, July 4, 2011 5:54 PM '
To: Dougias, Marc SG:EX
. Cex .
Subject: Meetng Request Scott Lyons Exel Logistics

s

The Minister requested. I send this réquest to her after we met Minister Bond at ﬁer goif event last week in Prince George. | am
writing to respecifully request a mesting with Minister Bond at some point in the near future in either her Victoria or Vancouver

offices. - N

]

. Page 11
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The purpose of the meeting is to establish a relationship with the Minister and to discuss the future direction of the BCLDR
supply chain operations in the Provincs.

Exel is proposing is & P3 parinership to build, finance and operate-a world-class distribution system for the long-term benefit of
government,.industry, and consumers. With this proposal, Exel can almost immediately unlock over $100 million of the BC
Govemment's money tied up in assets. At the same time, Exel Is not proposing trading a public maonopoly for a private monopoly
but rather a new preferred alternative distribution systém. Our organization is {ully capable of implementing this inltiative on any
timetable dictated by the BC Government. Most importantly, Exel will invest all required funds eliminating any capital costs for

. the BC government. BC becomes a gateway for the mavement of alcchol for BC, Canada and Western United States.

At present, the BCLDB supply chaln is operafing in what can be described as a fairly inefficient and outdated environment.
Under our proposal, we see the dpportunity-to collaborate, partner and invest with the Provinge of British Columbia to re-

" engineer the supply chain to provide British Columbia with a world-class distribution systemn for the long —term benefit of the
government, the industry and consumers. : .

Exel works with the most respecied brands In the Canada, but our services extend around the globe. Through our affiliation with
DHL Supply Chaln, our customers get the localized service of an Americas com pany, with the international reach of the world's .
largest logistics company. Since 1994, Exel Logistlcs's affliiate Connect logistics, has managed the fiquor warehousing and
logistic responsibilities.for the Province of Aiberta. Currently, Exel dellvers to 1,500 licensed cusiomers, serving 312 Alberta
communities with an on-time delivery recard of 98%. -

- Aitached below please find an electronic copy of a fwo page outline of our proposal;

Thank you'far your time and consideration.

Scott Lyons : 2
Vice President Business Development

‘Exel Amsricas, Retail

90 Matheson Blvd. West, Suite 111
Mississauga, Ontario

L5R 3R3

Canada

Telephone: 905 368-7691
Mobile:

Jwww.exel.com-

Important Fmail Information

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
Tt is intended solely for the addressee. Accéss to this email by anyore else

* is unauthorized. If vou are not, the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, ' . ' .
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,

- is prohibited and may be unlawful. TIf you are not the intended addressee
please . : : o - _ '
contact the sender and dispose of this e-mail.

Important Email Information

Page 12 5
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o

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.,
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else

‘is unauthorlzed If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, -

copying, :
distribution or any actlon taken or omitted to be taken.in rellance on it,
is prohibited and may be unlawful If you are not the intended addressee
please

~ contact the sender and dispose of thls e—mall.
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Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX

From: Dahtke, Cindy LDB:EX

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 9:00 AM -

To: Caldwell, Cheryl Y HSD:EX

Subject: FW: Brteflng Note re 5G Meeting August 25 with Exel Logistics - 4706012
Aftachments: _ 2011-08-12_BNI-SG_Exel_P3_Proposal_470012. doc

Importance; | High

Sensitivity: _ Confidential

Hi Cheryl,

FY1 for you since Karen is away. Thanks! .

Cindy

" From: Dahike, Cindy LDB:EX °
Sent: Fnday, August 12, 2011 8:49 AM

" TFo: Cornett, Kathy M SG:EX ’

Cc: Hoskins, Jeannie SGEX; Chambers, Jay LDB:EX; Ayers, Karen J SG-EX' Blssaondatt, Roger LDB:EX; Hall, Gord LDB: EX
Mackintosh, Michele LDB:EX

Subject: Briefing Note re 5G Meeting August 25 with Exe! Logistics - 470012 ' ' )

_. Importance: High . ' }
Sensitivity: Confidential

Hi Kathy,

' Attached isa bnefmg nete for mformatuon for Minister Bond for the meeting on August 25, 2011, w:th Exel
Loglsttcs. Roger Brssoondatt will be attending this meeting on Jay s behalf.

._Jay Chambers has approved this briefing note.
Thanks!

- Cingy Daike :
Executive Adminisirative Assistant
General Manager's Office| BC Liquor Distribution Branch
2625 Rupert Sireet, Vancouver BC V5M 3T5
Phone: 604-252-3021 | Fax: 604-252-3026
www.heliquorsiores.com

*THINK GREEN: Do you reaﬂy need to pﬂnt thiz e-mal?
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Cliff: 470012
Date: August 12, 2011

‘MINISTRY OF PUBLIC éAFETY AND SOLICITOR GENERAL

. LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH
' BRIEFING NOTE

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Shirley Bond, Solicitor Genéral
| FOR INFORMATION.

ISSUE:

Excel proposal for a P3 to take over the LDB's distribt.ition. system,.

BACKGROUND:

The Liguor Distribution Branch (LDB) has two warehouses, one in Vancouver and the
other in Kamloops, that supply government liquor stores and a proportion of private
sector retallers and licensees. These warehotses-store and distribute all spirit
producis, all imported wine products and a propartion of beer and British Columbia wine
products. Breweries or their agents and British Columbia winerles are able to distribute
thelr own products, '

Current LDB distribution policy requires agents of imporied products to store their - -
products in private “agent stocking program” {ASP) warchouses upon entry to the
province and these warehouses supply the LDB's two warehouses (the policy was' .
implemented in the 1980s fo limit the amount of. inventory that the LDB has to store and
own). ContainerWorld is the largest of these ASP warehouses and has mads

- significant investments in the storage of imported products. . .

. EXcel is a large, North American logistics (distribution) company that provides
distribution services to many organizations: Exel is subsidiary of ihe German coripany,
Deutsche Post DHL, the world’s largest logistics company. Exel has had'a contract with
.1he Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission {AGLC) since 1993 to operate that '

‘province’s primary liquor distribution system.

For a number of years, Exel has proposed to iake over the LDB's distibution system.
Exel claims that they could operate the LDB’s distribution system more efficlently and
could free up government money tied up in LDB warehouse properiies and LDB-owned
inventory, Exel has recently. proposed an arrangement to manage the L.DB's
distribution under a P3 contract that would inciude the following key elements:

‘Pageicf2 -
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DISCUSSION:

| Key issues related to Exel’s proposal are as follows:

]

Prepared by:

Gord Hall,

Director, Corporate Policy
- Liquer Distribution Branch
604 252-3035

Approved by:,
" Jay Chambers -
General Manager
Liquor Distribution Branehi
604 252-3021"

Page20f2
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Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX

From: Dahlke, Cindy LDEB:EX

Sent: ) Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12136 PM

To: . . Chambers, Jay LDB EX

Ce: . Blssoondatt Roger LDB:EX; Hall, Gord LDE:EX

Subject: FW: 470012 - 3G Informaﬂon BN re Exel | proposal for a P3 take over of the LDB's dlstr"outuon
. system .

Attachments: . 470012 - BN re Exel proposal for & P3.pdf

Sensitivity: Confidentlal

FYI -

Cindy Doatitge

Executive Administrative Assistant ' . : :

General Manager's Office| BC Liquor D:strlbuhon Branch _ ) ..

Phone: §04-252-3021 | Fax: 604-252-3026 .
WWw. beliguorstares.com

* THINK GREEN: Do youl :eally need io print this e-man?

" From: Comett, Kathy M SG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 12:32 PM

To: bouglas, Mare SG:EX; Garfinkel, Gabe SG: EX; Blll, Karen F SG:EX . -

Cc: Jones, Angela M SG:EX; Vennanmg, Tiny SG: Ex Hoskins Jeannie SG:EX; Dahlke, Cindy LDB:EX

" Subjects 470012 - SG Informat]on BN re Exe| proposal for a 93 take over of the LDB's distribution system

The attached Briefing Note has been approved by Brant Merchant, Acting Deputy ‘Solicitor General andis for Minister Bond's
’ meetmg wrth the Mr. Scoit Lyons on Thursday, August 25, 2011 at 11:30 am., T

The briefing note has also-baen added to the Sharepomt site under the meeting materials tab. Thank you, Kéthy

. Kathy Cornett

Senior Executive Adminisirative Assistant
Office of the Dapuly Solleitor General
Minlsky of Public Safety and Solicitor General
Phone: 250 B867-5362 Fax: 250 387-6224

Page 17 '
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Chambers, Jay LDB:EX

From: Douglas, Marc SG:EX :
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 2:52 PM - . . -
To: Chambers, Jay LDB:EX )

© Sublect: : RE: Excel Presentation to Minister
I agree with your email. Give me a call on my cell if you'd fike to chat _
From: Chambers, Jay LDBJEX

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 10:42 PM
To: Douglas, Marc SG;EX
. Subject: Fw: Excel Presentation to Minister

Hi Marc - | hope all is well, .
When you and I discussed this meeting you indicated that it was a [isten only for the ministar.

Thanks

Jay

Frem: Bissoondatt, Roger LDB:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 07:02 PM
To: Chambers, Jay LDB:EX

Subject: Excel Presentation fo Minister

H Jay,% The meeting between Minister Bond and Escel took place today, Exce! had four
in attendance together with Min Bond, Marc Douglas and myself. A scanned-capy of the prasentation is aftached, | will try
fo get a non PDF one in case you are unable to open it, BRI 00 \

=TT

| discussed briefly with Gord.Hall i and thought that it may be werthwhile o have a meeting with
Excel to get some more information, | would appreciate gef

iting your input as to how far | should go atthis stage
especiafly since Min Bond is expecting to have a discusslon with you about it on Sept 12. - '

In attendance from Excal ware;

Scott Lyons - VP Business Development, Fred Takavitz - Senior \'IP, Business development ~ Retait Sector, Mark Jiles
and Rob Madore. : L ; ;

-Again, sorry to Interrupt however [ thought you may want to know how the meeting went. - ; -
. Cheersl
Roger

' Roger M. Bissoondatt

Page 18
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Acting General Manager
BC Liguor Distribution Branch
Phone: 604-252-3021
Fax;-604-252-3026
email: roger.bissoondatt@beldb.com )

Page 19
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Chambers, Jay LDB:EX

* From: ‘ Chambers, Jay LDB:EX LT T .
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 10:28 PM
To: ’ - Bisscondatt, Roger LDB:EX _
Ce: Wahamaker, Lorl SG:EX; Ayers, Karen J SG:EX; Douglas, Mare SG:EX: Hall, Gord LDB:EX;
Bill, Karen F SG:EX _
Subject: Fw: Excel Presentation to Minister
Attachments: g Excel Presentation - Aug 2011.pdf

Thanks

Jay

From: Bissoondatf, Roger LDBIEX ~
Sent; Thursday, August 25, 2011 07:02 PM
To: Chambers, Jay LDB:EX - :
Subject: Excel Presentation to Ministe

Hi day,_ The meeting between Minister Bond and Excel took place today. Excel had four
In attendance together with Min Bond, Mare Douglas and myself. A scanned copy of the nresentation s attached | wil fp

1o get a non PDF one in case you are unable fo open it. [

.- | diseussed briefy with Gerd le__';bnd thought that it may be worthwhile to have a meeting with .
Excel to get some more information. | woutd appreciate getfing your input as to haw far [ should go at this stage
especially since Min Band is'expecting to have a discussion with you abou it on Sept12, <

In attendance from Excel were; - . ; . .
Scott Lyons - VP Business Development, Fred Takavitz- Senior VP, Business Development - Retail Sector, Mark Jiles
" and Rob Madore. . ’ ' s

Again, sorry 1o Interrupt however | thought you may want to know how the rheettng went.
¢ .

Page 20
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éheersl
Roger

Roger M. Bissoondait
- Acting General Manager
-BC Liguor Distribution Branch
Phone: 604-252-3021
Fax: 604-252-3026

email: foger.bissoondatt @beldb.com

PP R
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" Cliff: 470012
Date: August 12, 2011

MINISTRY OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND SOLICITOR GENERAL

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH
BRIEFING NOTE

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Shirley Bond, Solicitor General
FOR INFORMATION

ISSUE:

Excel proposal for a P3 to take over the LDB'’s distribution system.

BACKGROUND:

The Liquor Distribution Branch (LDB) has two warehouses, one in Vancouver and the
other in Kamloops, that supply government liquor stores and a propottion of private
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
products in private “agent stocking program” (ASP) warehouses upon entry to the
province and these warehouses supply the LDB's two warehouses (the policy was
implemented in the 1980s to limit the amount of inventory that the LDB has to store and
own). ContainerWorld is the largest of these ASP warehouses and has made
significant investments in the storage of imported products.

Excel is a large North American logistics (distribution) company that provides .
distribution services to many organizations. Exel-is subsidiary of the German company,
Deutsche Post DHL, the world’s largest logistics company. Exel has had a contract with
the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission {AGLC) since 1993 to operate that
province's primary liquor distribution system.

For a number of years, Exel has proposed to take over the LDB’s distribution system.
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

Key issues related to Exel's propesal are as follows:

Prepared by: Approved by:

Gord Hall Jay Chambers

Director, Corporate Policy General Manager

Liquor Distribution Branch Liquor Distribution Branch
604 252-3035 604 252-3021
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Cliff: 470012
Date: August 12, 2011

MINISTRY OF PUBLIC SAFETY AND SOLICITOR GENERAL

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCH
BRIEFING NOTE '

'PREPARED FOR: Honourable Shirley Bond, Solicitor General
FOR INFORMATION

ISSUE:

Excel proposal for a P3 to take 6ver the LDB's distribution system. -

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
products. Breweries or their agents and Britlsh Columbia wineries are able to distribute
their own products. :

Current LDB distribution policy requires agents of imported products to store their
products in private “agent stocking program” (ASP) warehouses upon entryto the
province and these warehouses supply the LDB’s two warehouses (the policy was

- implemented in the 1980s to limit the amount of inventory that the LDB has to store and
own). ContainerWorid is the largest of these ASP warehouses and has made
significant investments in the storage of imported products.

Excel is a large North American logistics (distribution) company that provides
distribution services to many organizations. Exel is subsidiary of the German company,
Deutsche Post DHL, the world's largest logistics company. Exel has had a contract with
the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission (AGLC) since 1993 to operate that
province's primary liquor distribution system.

For.a number of years, Exel has proposed to take over the LDB’s distribution system.
Exel claims that they could operate the LDB’s distribution system more efficiently and
could free up government money tied up in LDB warehouse properties and LDB-owned
inventory. Exel has recently proposed an arrangement to manage the LDB’s
distribution under a P3 contract that would include the following key elements:

Page 1 of 2
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~ DISCUSSION:

Key issues related to Exel’'s proposal are as follows:
Y p

Prepared by: A Approved by:

Gord Hall . Jay Chambers

Director, Corporate Policy ' General Manager

Liquor Distribution Branch Liquor Distribution Branch
604 252-3035 ' 604 252-3021 .-

- Page 20f 2
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i

Issues Related to the Privatization of the LDB Liquor Distribution System

Background

The LDB operates two distribution centers, one in Vancouver and one in Kamloops. The
Vancouver center distributes approximately 9.1 million cases per year and the Kamloops
center distributes 2.5 million cases. Of the total 11.6 million cases, approximately 75% is
distributed to government liquor stores and 25% is distributed to wholesale customers
(bars, restaurants and private liquor stores). Wholesale customers also receive liquor from
beer distributors, British Columbia wineries and government liquor stores.

The assessed property value of the LDB’s Vancouver distribution center is $23.8 million

and the assessed value of the Kamloops center is $6.3 million.

Certain private companies have expressed an interest in taking over the LDB’s
distribution operations. One of these companies operates a private distribution system in
Alberta under contract with the Alberta Gaming and Liquor Commission.

There are a nuraber of issues related to the transferring of the .DB’s distribution
operations to a private company. The most significant of these issues are briefly
discussed below.

Issues
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Mr. Scott Lyons

Vice President Business Development
Exel Americas, Retail

111 - 90 Matheson Boulevard West
Mississauga ON L5R 3R3

Dear Mr. Lyons:

Your June 13, 2011 e-mail addressed to my colleague, the Honoﬁrable Ida Chong, Minister of
Community, Sport and Cultural Development, regarding liquor distribution has been forwarded
‘to me for reply.

At this time, the prbvincial government is not considering making any changes to the existing
liquor distribution system. Should this change, I will ensure that your P3 proposal will be given
careful consideration.

Thank you for writing.

Siﬁcerely,

rigihal sighed by
Shirley Bond
Solicitor General
pc:  The Honourable Ida Chong

468233
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- Mr. Scott Lyons

Vice President Business Development
Exel Americas, Retail

90 Matheson Blvd. West, Suite 111
Mississauga ON L5R 3R3

E-mail: Scott.Lyons @exel.com

Dear Mr. Lyons:

Your June 13, 2011 e-mail to the Honourable Ida Chong, Minister of Community, Sport and
Cuitural Development, regarding liquor distribution has been forwarded to me for a reply.

At this time, government is not conSidering making any significant changes to the existing liquor
distribution system. Should this change, I will ensure that your P3 proposal will be given careful
consideration. o

Thank you for writing.

Sincerely,

Shirley Bond
Solicitor General
468233
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Vermaning, Tiny 8G:EX

From: . Minister, CSCD CSCD:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 3:41 PM
To: Minister, SG SGEX -
Subject: FW: Liquor Distribution P3 Project
Attachments: Liquor Distribution P3 Project.docx

Here is one for you guys

Kyle Marsh

Administrative Assistant

to the Honourabie Ida Chong _

Minister of Community, Sport & Cultural Development
Phone: (250) 387-2283

Fax: {250) 387-4312

This e-mail transmission is intended solely for the individual or entity to whom It is addressed and is confidential in
nature. Please be advised that any distribution, reproduction or other use of this document by anyone other than the
addressee is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communtcat[on in error, please notify us smmedlately Thank
you for your assistance.

-From. Scott Lyons [mailto: §cott Lyons@exel coml
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3;09 PM
To: Minister, CSCD CSCD:EX

Co: [ sz
Subject: Liquor Distribution P3 Project .

Just to follow-up on our discussion on Wednesday Here is a one pager (two-sided!) that describes our proposal for aP3
with the BCLDB, _

We would appreciate your thoughts on whether we are on the right track or wrong 1rack as we are quite excited fo get
this P3 project up an running,

We had a very good mesting with Tony on Thursday. Thank—yod for setting it up.
Cheers,

Scott Lyons i
Vice President Business Development

Exel Americas, Retail

- 80 Matheson Blvd. Waest, Suite 111
Mississauga, Ontario

LER 3R3

Canada

Telephone: 205 366-7691
Mobile: 416 417-2537

www.exel.com

MINISTER QF PUBLIC SAFETY
AND SOLICITOR GENERAL

JUN 15 204

E@EHVF[J

TREFER TO MAIL REGISTRY
OTHER HLg2.33

[CIORAFT REPLY REPLY DIRECT L)
ATt FILE Fug O wrorMaTIoN C1 |
' % 2../\ 45853%
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Important Email Information

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged.

"It is intended solely for the addressee Accesgs to this email by anyone
else

is unauthorlzed If you are not the intended recipient, any digclosure,
copylng,

digtribution or any act:on taken or cmitted to be taken in rellance on it,
ig prohibited and may be unlawful If you are not the intended addressee
please

contact the sender and dispose of this e- ~mail.
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exel 22

Liquor Distribution P3 Projeét

Current BC Distribution Network

Domestic

- Wha
Splrite

- Loclers

i
niported
- Wine
Spirits
+ Bear?

e

BC
- Wineries
- Small Brewers

————
Molsons & Labatts  UTF -
Brewer's Distribution

- Domestic
- Tmmported

. '.0 utbound

Inbound

LDB Kaﬁalc;;:lps

1

Retailers

.

Private Other Pr;v?nces
Warohouses & Logistics)
Distrihutors
Licensees

Limited (BDL) * Mot handioed by BOL or destined for Albarts
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LDB-General Manager

Page 1 of 1

E] Confidential

| Frequent Writer

{} Etected official

Referral Slip Tue., Aug 02, 2011 9700 AM

cion:  SG Draft E-Mail owe: 2011/07/11  [16] togio: 468233
Scott Lyons s E-Mail Wiitten:  2011/06/13
Vice President Office: SG-Solicitor General Received:  2011/06/15
Busincss Development ] )
Exel Americas, Retail Entered By:  vermani Interim Rsp:
111 - 90 Matheson Boulevard W Sign By: 8G Signed/Sent:
Mississauga ON L3R 3R3

-Bafch: _ Closed:

Fite No.:

Phone: . {905) 366-7691  Fax: Email: Scott.Lyons@cxel.com
Addressed To; SG Drafter: Gord Hall
Issue: LCLB-LDB lssues MLA:
X-Ref: 458588 Elect Dist:
Other Info: CSCD FORWARDED
Copied to:
Subject
Proposal for P3 with the BC Liquor Distribution Branch
11/07/27 - WITH KAREN TO REVIEW SG'S NOTE
Referrals
“From: SG-Solicitor General Sent: 200 1/06/17  Feva: 2011/06/30 ' Stalus:  Received
To: 5G-Solicitor General Due: 2011407411 Active: 24 days State: ~ Aclive
Action:  $G Draft E-Mail Crrpitd: '
From:  5G-Solicitor General Sent: 2011/06/17 Acva: Status:  Completed
To: Correspondence tracking Due: 2011/07/08  Active: 8 days State:
Action:  8G Draft E-Mail Crmpltd: 2011/06/29
Frem:  §G-Solicitor General Sent: 2011/06/t7  Aevd: 2011/06/20 Status:  Completed
To: LDB-General Manager Due:- 2011/07/11  Active: 5 days State:
Action: 3G Draft E-Mail Cmpltd: 2011/06/24
To Notes:

2011/06/21 cldahlke (LDB-General Manager) Draft from Gord Hall.
201 1/06/24T12:03 lwelt (L.LDB-General Manager) - Jay Chambers has signed off. Imported & emailed to DSGO {Angella Jones) for approval.

201 1/06/20T13:58 lwelt (LDB-General Manager) - copy to Jay-FY1 & assigned to Gord Hall to arrange for Minister response.

From: L DB-General Manager
To: SG-DSG
Action: , Approval

Sent:

Due:

Cmpltd:

2011/06/24 FRevd:
2011/06/29.  Active: 3 days
2011/06/29

Status:  Completed
State:

From Notes: 201 1/06/24F12:04 twelt (LDB-General Manager) - Jay Chambers has signed off. Imported & emailed to DSGO (Angella Jones) for appraval.

To Noles:

201 1/06/29T10:55 angejone (8G-DSG) rec'd and forwarded to DSG for approval.

201 1/06/29T 16:47 angejone (SG-DSG) rec'd approval from DSG, forwarded to SG's office for signature. -

Page 38
http://cliff-pssg.gov.be.calreports/refslip/refslip.a4d?reportSrch=~log&reportFormat=detail & 1o@+60t289& 1 ...
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MINISTRY OF PuUBLIC SAFETY & SOLICITOR GENERAL
RESPONSIBLE FOR HOUSING '

CORRESPONDENCE ASSIGNMENT SHEET

FINAL RESPONSE DUE:

July 11, 2011

CLIFF#_468233

Signature Level:;

" Minister Deputy Solicitor General ADM Reply Direct

0 0O

Branch: LDB Due in CCU from Branch:

July 11, 2011
~
IZ/Draﬂ response D Bullet points: OR D Backgrounder

.| Special Notes:

If you want to see it again, circle yes for revisions required, but DO NOT date/sign-off

Once you date/sign off, with or without changes, it will go to the next approver.

Branch Approvals:

Mgr/Director/Exec. Director

Mgr / Director / Exec Director: Revisions required?

YES / NO

ADM Anprovals
: Revisions required?

DMO Approvals:
Deputy Solicitor General: Revisions required?

YES / NO
MO Approval:

YES / NO

Draft/Baekgrounder/Bullets prepared by (PLEASE Phone number: Date:
PRINT): ,
Gord Hall / 604-252-3035 June 21/11
> "

Changes made in MO:

Date:

Date:
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Page 1 of 1

LPB-GcIfErElI Manuger Referral Slip Mon, Jun 20, 2011 9:28 AM
action: SG Draft E-Mail ove: 2011/07/11  [-15] ogio: 468233
Scott Lyons Typs: E-Mail Written: 2011/06/13
Vice President Office: ~  SG-Solicitor General Received: 201 1/06/15
Business Development i y ) i
Exel Americas. Retail . Entered By:  vermani Interim Rsp:
(11 -90 Matheson Boulevard W Sign By: Signed/Sent:
Mississauga ON L5R 3R3
Batch: Closed:
File No.:
: O confidentiar  £J Frequent Writer 0 Etected officiat
Phone: (905) 366-7691  Fax: Email: Scott.Lyons@cxel.com
Addressed To: 5G Drafter:
Issue: LCLB-LDB Issues MLA:
X-Ref 458588 Etect Dist:
Other Info:. CSCD FORWARDED
Copled lo: '
Subject
{Proposal for P3 with the BC Liquor Distribution Branch
Referrals
From:  SG-Solicitor General Sent: 2011/06/17  Fovd: Status:  Seny
To:  $G-Solicitor General Due: 2011407111 Active:’ <l.day State:  “Pending
Action:  SG Draft E-Mail Crpltd: '
From:  SG-Solicitor General Sent: 2011/06/17 Acvd: Status:  Sent
To: Correspondence tracking Due: 2011/07/08 Active: | day State:  Active
Action: G Draft E-Mail " Crmplta: '
Fram:  §G-Solicitor General Sent: 201 1/06/17 Revd: Status:  Sent
To: LDB-Ceneral Manager Due: 200 L/07/11 Active: 1 day “Swmte: Active:
Action:  SG Draft E-Mail ' Crmpltd: '
Page 40
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Originated by: General Manager’s Office

LIQUOR DISTRIBUTION BRANCII
WORK ASSIGNMENT FORM

This forny is inteded 10 he usu! for all assignments originating Imm the GM™s Office to slre; wnbine and cli |||fv who needs to work on the assignment,
who needs to approve, sequencing |nd legibility, - :

A. TYPE OF ASSIGNMENT:

{please indicate) Letter L Bricling Note
: Speech . Status Report
L\{ onsS— . Advice - Other Y \\ . .

RE:  Foposd foc P3 with BCLDB © ASSIGNED DATE: ung 2 o)
DUE DATE: nga 0420\  ARCS/ORCS# __ MAILLOG # 4R 33R

Ihc assignor will indicate exactly what is required; who to contact, arca to highlight, cte.

_ S ,
B. INSTRUCTIONS/REQUIREMENTS _ A Assigned to: é’Dcf’& /‘/Og //

Assigned to:

&V&’* w(e&q't MV““V\OQ p’/‘ a. V‘e?gomrq_ '109/‘

‘/’/-\.. /l/((mu:-fm

QA
(Lo~

Deputy Minister ' %{L General Manager, LDB
e
C.  APPROVED BY: WITH . DATE
. _ CHANGES APPROVED
hlipd, - Dl
RESEARCHER/WRITER '

w ka—A CL““‘{"L' {onk- a.:{'-/&%v - R | J/wl{//

EXEC. DIRECTOR/MANAGER

QM— : ' : | _ XY/ 4+

GENERAL WAGER, LDB

DEPUTY MINISTER

S:LA\Forms\GM Assignment (hot pink sheet).doe - Page 41
' ’ EGM-2012-00115




. BRITISH -
COLUMBIA

o | | - Raising expectations
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Bissoondatt, Roger LDB:EX

From: Procopio, Michael LDB:EX

Sent:  Wednesday, August 31, 2011 1 25 PM

To: Bissoondatit, Roger LDB:EX; Wilson, Kelly LDB:EX
Subject: Distribution Proposal Considerations

A review of the proposal raises the following issues;
Human :

Operational/Purchasihu:
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Hope this provides some 1ns;ght ...... if you require further exploration of some of the issues please advise.

Michael A. Procopzo

Executive Director Human Resources

BC Liguor Distribution Branch

2625 Rupert Street, Vancouver BC V5M 3T5

t: (604) 252 3243 f. (604) 252 3249 e: michael. procogno@bcidb com
website: www.bcldb.com

‘ - ' Page 74 '
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